James McDonough

From: Marg Johnston <Marg.JJohnston@transport.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 1:20 PM

To: James McDonough

Subject: Dalswinton Sand and Gravel Quarry - EIS - SSD 9094

Attachments: 20220127 - TINSW Response - CR2021.006244 - 511 Dalswinton Road Dalswinton -

Sand & Gravel Quarry.pdf

Hi James,

| refer to the current application being assessed for Dalswinton Sand and Gravel Quarry. It is
understood that it is yet to be determined and in the RTS stage of the assessment.

In addition to the attached response from TfNSW of 27 January 2022, TFNSW request road widening
and the construction of a dedicated right turn lane off the Golden Hwy into the quarry access road.
These are to ensure safe, efficient and ongoing operation is provided for the State Road network.

Please let me know if the new additional information will be considered in the EIS assessment.

Kind regards

Marg Johnston

Team Leader Development Services
Community and Place | Region North
Regional & Outer Metropolitan Division
Transport for NSW

M 0497 543 656 E marg.johnston@transport.nsw.gov.au

www.transport.nsw.gov.au

6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle NSW 2302
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2302
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| acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on which | work, their traditions, culture and a shared history
and identity. | also pay my respects to Elders past and present and recognise the continued connection to
country.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an
attachment.

ﬁ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.
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